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MARION COUNTY, KANSAS

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

200 S Third St, Suite 104
Marion KS 66861 y
620-382-2185

CAROLA. MAGGARD, CLERK
COUNTY ELECTION OFFICER

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BOB HEIN
DANIEL HOLUB
RANDY DALLKE

November 30, 2009

Juanita Furrer
557 210"
Hillsboro, KS 67063

Dear Ms. Furrer,

Marion County Zoning Regulations state “no manufactured home shall be permitted ...that
was constructed prior to April 1, 2001.” Your 1965 CROS single wide trailer is in violation of
these regulations as well as state law. Removal of the unit is the only way to correct the
violation.

We understand that you will need some time to correct this violation. Therefore a deadline of
November 30, 2010 has been established for removal of the unit. If you decide to move in a
legal manufactured home, you will need to contact the Planning & Zoning office, and zoning
setback requirements will still need to be met.

Marion County Commissioners
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Bol:(Heln, Commissioner

ATTEST:

san C. Robson, Co. Attorney

cc: File, Co. Attorney, Planning Consultant




